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Lardner, Peter

From: Lardner, Peter

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2012 1:40 PM

To: McRae, Findlay

Subject: RE: F
Hello Fin,

I have just spoken to Doug Fryer as Acting A/C Crime. He indicates that if F was undertaking any 
activities for VicPol then he and Jeff Pope would be aware. He confirms that F is not required to provide 
any information or assistance to VicPol at this stage.

Regards

Peter

From: McRae, Findlay
Sent: Monday, 23 April 2012 9:08 AM
To: Ryan, David
Cc: Lardner, Peter
Subject: Re: F

Much appreciated

Will provide you with a copy of the signed response for your file

Fin

Sent using BlackBerry

From: Ryan, David
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 09:04 AM
To: McRae, Findlay
Subject: Re: F

Hi Fin

I have liaised directly with Witsec who have trimmed down my draft. I attach a copy with their 
tracked changes and a clean copy with the changes accepted.

You will just need to confirm with Graham Ashton that VicPol does in fact not require any further 
information or assistance from her at this stage.

regards

Dave
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